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b, LErALE

o Al2|0HSyria)
= Jt 9 - 24! =3H: Syrian Arab Republic
- & XI0: Al Jumhuriyah al Arabiyah as Suriyah

F Al XNEoll ¢ets N0 B3I, 0|23, REG, didl=, 0|Actd ) 8H
o = 185,180 km*(8tBHE 9 4/5, ZZ JHSHAS oF 30%)
J| 2 otgiid MEDI=F, NSl JIZ2 &z HEO0 2|
2 (o= CtOtA R A (Damascus)
ol - 2,3698F H(2010d 18 1Y J|=. Al2lot =2 SHEH)
FREA (Q1R) | CHOIFA R A(35782F H), LAE(5682F H), EX(2082 H) (20104)
SUE 20.4%
A= OF2=(90.3%), R2EX/0t2MILICHE 2 J|EHI.7%)
| of Ot O
— o =Ll 25 (74%), JIEt 2£ (e, EFX S TI8) 16%, IS
= & HD3 2L I=ED(10%)
A XE 1404 Z=(Province)2 34
HIA(SH)Y 1946.417(E& A EXNEOZEH S8)
©1973.3.132 H&E SEHH JI=
Jl2g¥ HMA - A AFEMAE A Y QADN HIIQ BHE A2
- JbA BRI AE2 olzEY =8
A A3 =2l Z23HA
o HIAI2 & OtAFE(Bashar Al-Assad) tHEH
2124 - 2000.7.17€ (200748 7€ = 79 MOl E2)
=T - MY GHHE 2 OFALE THEZ Q| X (ot QA ZE)
- XD P OAER L A HIES AIIA FAAHI
=4 QEtel(Mohammed Naji al-Otari) £21(2003.9.18& F<l; S0l 2dd)
o Bt BEEMH(RIZ &HH: 20074)
_l
& _ EI1: B 18Al
o 21213| 2| (Majlis al-Shaab)
9|3 - M2l 2509

- 2044

o7 HY HE M NPF (National Progressive Front) St &S S El
Sl - Arab Socialist Baath Party(& 2 &), Arab Socialist Party, Arab Socialist
< Unionist Party, Communist Party, Syrian Arab Socialist Union Party,
Unionist Socialist Democratic Party, Union Socialist Party

UN It 1961.10.13
2.} 307.6& H(SZ 200 &, iz 7.68 &, 3= 160& )
e «0lHlZ2 354& & S5, 18M B4 AREM(SRI12H: 210HE)

0%

Xt2: The World Factbook (2011. 32) , EIU Country Report(2011. 48), S =

I(Otra Alel0t-1
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L. FMXE
GDP US$ 5622
ANEZE(AR) 4.5%
1012t GDP(PPP) AR J|E 101 GDP: US$ 4,848
SIMaE 4.4%
MoIE 8.3% (AEXOZE= (2 20% 0|4 202 =H)
SHH e Syrian Pound(SP)
s g US$1=47.02 SP (2011 42 72 J|=)
S =4n] US$ 177.84%
9 M US$ 75.37<
B =A(17.7%), ME2(26.5%), MHIAL(55.9%)
(224 GDP I E)
=R MY AQ MY, AE JIB, SAZ, oI, AUE
=R S MA o o5l 22, 2218, E0IE, 24
=2 1e 22(386,000H12/Y), ®SIIA(60.42 cu m/S)-2010E =4+
misp==] A% US$ 1192 2921 US$ 1512
oAE: AR A, WAMA, B35t
xQ MAZ
T RS o 20 BEA MB, 2EHE, IR, 2=
o A% 0213, Y=, %OE', OIZE, AFRCI, 0lEt2]0}
=2 o)
2 DRSS o A9 AIRCI, =2, HI|, 01ZE, UAE, O|=2[0t, 24AlO

Xt=: Central Bank of Syria,

Ch. St-AlclIOt 2 Al

Q)_

The World Factbook(2011. é), EIU Country Report(2011.4€)

%=t YT EH QS
HMZES o KOTRA-AI2I0F Atoloist 2+ MOU I (2006.9%)
o KOTRA CHOFAHA KBC JHA (20094 112 122)
2= 041
Aj =
Il G o 25 E 1966.7.052 21
DARD o 22Ut £=: US$ 9.62/ US$ 12,59
(2009/2010) | o SalLizte] 29 US$ 0.991/ US$ 1.5
oelet 25 NEX L 22, SHAK, BAANE L 22 =
O MAZ
LIS o QeILtet A NQHE, JIE, 2205 =
o 22Ut O Al2I0F EXb: ST-AM(stXs Al SMFS e
EX D AAE MA 01901 LGEXF AIPHE 0l CHOFAHA XA
O /\IE|O|’9| EH8|_}' —?—II’ I:lAg
oF 15000 T (S5tA T
mol > ]
o QM2 11 0[5t T S14MO0| CH20/0 0§ 35~40% LK<
X2 KOTIS
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o &t =SAH(B/L, Bill of Lading)

o &g £ (Commercial Invoice)

o XX HANA(Packing List)

o HEEA(CoC, Certificate of Conformity)

o J2 & 2AAMX 2ZH &Y A(VOR, Validation Opinion Report)
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o 2 G
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QaE)E £¢ S0HS(ATANo.)SE &3 2=Ct.
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- DDP X9 AL, SML=XII SHA LMol 2E HIE2=2 K=ot 2=2X 29
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to] HZ=3IJF AlGICH &8 T Al EA(Homs)e AL 2010 &
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Sl 178 100.0
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200 - 500 7 3.9
500 - 900 2 1.1
900 0l&f 2 1.1
g/=tol 6 3.4
178 100.0
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2 | AlcIOt =X SXH 2 S JIH HAIS AHA | 2011/02/15~2011/02/18
3 | SctAEA AAHA | 2011/02/26~2011/02/28
4 | Al2IOt 2H MEIA 2 SE Hd| dAlS AHA | 2011/03/14~2011/03/18
5 | AlclOt =H IT &AlZ] AHA | 2011/03/25~2011/03/29
6 | AlciOt =X &85 2 &I A3 AAHA | 2011/04/04~2011/04/07
7 | Alelol ZH 29 2 JtA HAIS AHA | 2011/04/04~2011/04/07
8 | Al2IOF =Xl =25t NS &AlZ AHA | 2011/04/06~2011/04/08
9 | =M &8I & Y HAIS AAHA | 2011/04/13~2011/04/17

AHA | 2011/04/15~2011/04/18
AAHA 12011/04/26~2011/04/30
AHA | 2011/05/12~2011/05/16

10 [ AlCIOF = Al 2 2e| HAIS
11 | =H It & OlEel0f CIARI MAIS
12 [ AI2IOF =HI 2= HAlS

13 [ Al2IOF = Al &g Al AHA | 2011/05/26~2011/05/30
14 | AlcIOt =M 28 #A

16 [ Al2IOF F0F £ &2 S5 HAIZ AHA 1 2011/07/01~2011/07/05
16 | AlclOF =Ml &% HAIZ AHA | 2011/07/15~2011/07/20
17 | AlclOF BT & AlS] AHA |1 2011/10/04~2011/10/08
18 | Al2IOF =HI 24, XM & &3 Jl= &AlE AHA |1 2011/10/04~2011/10/08
19 | Al2IOF =Xl 29t HAIS] AHA | 2011/10/05~2011/10/08

AHA 1 2011/10/11~2011/10/14
AHA | 2011/10/13~2011/10/16
AAHA |1 2011/10/13~2011/10/15
AHA | 2011/10/16~2011/10/18
AAHA |1 2011/10/26~2011/10/30
AAHA 1 2011/10/26~2011/10/30
AHA | 2011/11/23~2011/11/25

20 | =N sE, &Y & HI0[3H2] HbEl &3
21 | Al2IOF = Al CICI0f &EAlIS

22 | NI2IOF =Xl AZ=x HAIZ

23 | AlCIOF = Al Ol &AlZ

24 | ANI2IOF =Xl JHEE 8% &AIS

25 | AlCIOF =Xl &t & AIS

26 | =Ml 2& 9E3

(oY o A o o o o o L L o o o Y o o

t
t
t
t
t
t
t
t
t
t
t
t
tAHA  12011/06/01~2011/06/07
t
t
t
t
t
t
t
t
t
t
t
t

|(Ot ra Al2l0F-60


javascript:%20exbt_view('F00000929000001')
javascript:%20exbt_view('F00000951900001')
javascript:%20exbt_view('F00000868700003')
javascript:%20exbt_view('F00000951300001')
javascript:%20exbt_view('F00000929800001')
javascript:%20exbt_view('F00000929200001')
javascript:%20exbt_view('F00000946500001')
javascript:%20exbt_view('F00000946200001')
javascript:%20exbt_view('F00000929700001')
javascript:%20exbt_view('F00000929600001')
javascript:%20exbt_view('F00001034900001')
javascript:%20exbt_view('F00001038900001')
javascript:%20exbt_view('F00001024300001')
javascript:%20exbt_view('F00001041800001')
javascript:%20exbt_view('F00001024600001')
javascript:%20exbt_view('F00000997500001')
javascript:%20exbt_view('F00001035400001')
javascript:%20exbt_view('F00001041500001')
javascript:%20exbt_view('F00001024500001')
javascript:%20exbt_view('F00001035000001')
javascript:%20exbt_view('F00001035100001')
javascript:%20exbt_view('F00000997600001')

kotra =JI&E

10. 2&J|2 AOIE

o 38 2

P E

ZAOIE

Ministry of Agriculture and Agrarian Reform

WWWw.syrian—agriculture.org

Ministry of Economy & Trade

WWW.Syrecon.org

Ministry of Finance

www.syriafinance.org

Ministry of Health

wWww.moh.gov.sy

Ministry of Higher Education

www.syrianeducation.org

Ministry of Industry

www.syrianindustry.com

Ministry of Irrigation

www.irrigation—sy.com

Ministry of Petroleum & Mineral Resources

www.mopmr—sy.org

Ministry of Technology & Communications

WWW.moct.gov.sy

Ministry of Tourism

www.syriatourism.org

Ministry of Transport

www.min—trans.net
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State Planning Commission

www.planning.gov.sy

Syrian Investment Agency

www.investinsyria.org

Central Bank of Syria

www.banguecentrale.gov.sy

Central Bureau of Statistics

www.cbssyr.org

Public Establishment for
International Fair & Exhibitions

www.peife.gov.sy

Public Establishment of Electricity
for Generation & Transmission

www.peegt.gov.sy

National Energy Research Center

WWW.Nnerc.org.sy

Syrian Telecommunications Establishment

WWW.ste.gov.sy

General Foreign Trade Organization

www.gfto.gov.sy

kotra

Al 2| Ot-61


http://www.syrian-agriculture.org/
http://www.syrecon.org/
http://www.syriafinance.org/
http://www.moh.gov.sy/
http://www.syrianeducation.org/
http://www.syrianindustry.com/
http://www.irrigation-sy.com/
http://www.mopmr-sy.org/
http://www.moct.gov.sy/
http://www.syriatourism.org/
http://www.min-trans.net/
http://www.planning.gov.sy/
http://www.investinsyria.org/
http://www.banquecentrale.gov.sy/
http://www.cbssyr.org/
http://www.peife.gov.sy/
http://www.peegt.gov.sy/
http://www.nerc.org.sy/
http://www.ste.gov.sy/
http://www.gfto.gov.sy/

